

Astride Aline Akamba Mekaa
Phone: (240) 470-3651
Email: astridemekaa@gmail.com
3049 Piano LN, Silver Spring, - 20904

Candidate Highlights

2.5 Years of Total Experience as MS RN
1 Year of Travel Experience
Active MD Compact License
Active Certifications- BLS & ACLS
Specializing in Assessing patients, updating plan of care, administering medications, and collaborating with interdisciplinary teams. Adapted to the care of Covid-19 patients. Charting Systems used EPIC, ALL SCRIPT and CERNER
Covid Vaccinated + Booster
Start Date Sep 26th
No Request Time Off but Request Blocked schedule
Interview availability Mon Fri 9.00am 05.00pm EST

Education

BSN of Science 12/2019 University of Maryland Baltimore - Baltimore, Maryland

Licenses & Certifications

RN, State of Maryland (Compact) - R242589 Expiration Date: **06/28/2022** BLS - AHA Expiration Date: **01/10/2024** ACLS - AHA Expiration Date: **04/18/2024**

Professional Experience

Employment Gap 08/2022 - 09/2022 Reason: Personal Time Off

TidalHealth Peninsula Regional, Salisbury, MD - United States 05/2022 - 08/2022 Agency Name:

Medical Solutions

Job Type: Travel

Job Title: RN - MS

Patient Ratio: 1:6

Number of Hospital Beds: 266

Computer Charting System: Epic

Trauma Level: Level III

Employment Gap 03/2022 - 05/2022

Reason: Personal Time Off

Emory Healthcare, Lithonia, GA - United States 09/2021 - 03/2022 Agency Name: American Mobile

Job Type: Travel

Job Title: RN - MS

Patient Ratio: 1:5

Number of Hospital Beds: 90

Computer Charting System: Allscript

Trauma Level: Level I

White Oak Medical Center, Silver Spring, MD - United States 02/2020 - 09/2021 Agency Name: N/A

Job Type: Staff

Job Title: RN - MS

Units Floated To: MS

Patient Ratio: 1:5

Number of Hospital Beds: 180

Computer Charting System: Cerner

Trauma Level: Level III